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51 LOUISIANA AVENUE, N.W. « WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001.2113
TELEPHONE: +1.202.879.3939 + FACSIMILE: +1.202.626.1700

Direct Number: (202) 879-3474
sdvoretzky@jonesday.com

March 27, 2020

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Indiana v. Ruiz, No. 19-924 (U.S.)
Dear Mr. Harris:

On November 8, 2019, Petitioner in the above-referenced case requested a 60 day
extension of its time for filing a petition for certiorari. Justice Kavanaugh granted that extension,
and the petition was docketed on January 21, 2020. The Court requested a response on March
17, 2020. The brief in opposition is currently due on April 16, 2020.

Respondent Ernesto Ruiz recently retained Jones Day to represent him in the Supreme
Court, and I will be serving as counsel of record. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and
30.4, Mr. Ruiz respectfully requests that his time for filing a brief in opposition be extended
through May 18, 2020. That extension is necessary to permit Jones Day to gain familiarity with
the issues in this case and prepare a brief in opposition.

Sincerely,

/s/ Shay Dvoretzky
Shay Dvoretzky

cC: Thomas M. Fisher
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